
From: TerKeurst, Charlotte 
Sent: 6/30/2014 1:07:07 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 
Cc: Daye, Fadi (fadi.daye@cpuc.ca.gov); Ho, Winnie (winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Meeting w/PG&E Electric Operations 

Meredith, 
The agenda looks good, for our first meeting. I'm cc'ing Fadi and Winnie, in case they have any other 
suggestions. A wrap-up item can be discussion of what we would like to discuss at the next Quarterly Meeting. 

Thanks, 
Charlotte 

Charlotte F. TerKeurst 
Program Manager, Electric Safety and Reliability Branch 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-3124 office 
(415) 622-5167 mobile 
Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 10:38 AM 
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte 
Subject: Re: Quarterly Meeting w/PG&E Electric Operations 

Charlotte, 

The attendees from PG&E are below, as well as a draft agenda. Would you please let me know if you have any 
comments on the agenda? 

We are looking forward to meeting. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

- Electric Ops Organizational Overview & Objectives 
- Major Initiatives & Metrics 
- Audit Trends & Improvements 
- Timeliness NOV & Improvements 
- Veg Management Drought Effort Update 
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Pat Hogan - Vice President, Electric Operations Asset Management Eric Back - Director, Compliance & Risk 
Management Redacted (Manager, Distribution Compliance Meredith Allen - Senior Director, Regulatory 
Relations 

On Jun 27, 2014, at 10:16 AM, "TerKeurst, Charlotte" 
<charlotte.terkeurst@,cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:charlotte.terkeurst@.cpuc.ca.gov» wrote: 

Meredith et al., 

For our meeting on Tuesday, I've reserved Room 7431, the conference room in the SED's lobby area on the 7th 
floor, 455 Golden Gate Ave. I assume Room 7431 will be big enough but, Meredith, could you confirm how 
many PG&E people will attend? 

Thanks, 

Charlotte 

From: Allen, Meredith fMEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>l 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 4:50 PM 
Required: Allen, Meredith; Tyrrell, Denise; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; TerKeurst, Charlotte 
Subject: Quarterly Meeting w/PG&E Electric Operations 
When: Tuesday, My 01, 2014 3:00 PM-5:00 PM. 
Where: 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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SB GT&S 0642872 

mailto:MEAe@pge.com

